THIS IS A DECISION PAPER.
 
TO:        	Hardin County Board of Education
 
FROM:	Teresa Morgan, Superintendent

DATE:	November 20, 2025
 
SUBJECT:     John Hardin High School Girls Varsity Basketball to Gatlinburg, TN, from December 28-31, 2025, via commercial carrier
  
[bookmark: _gjdgxs]DISCUSSION:
The JHHS Varsity Girls Basketball Team would like to travel to participate in a basketball tournament in Gatlinburg, TN, from December 28-31, 2025. The students will be transported via commercial carrier for cost efficiency. Mr. Roger McCurry and Ms. Dona McCurry, owners of Tender Touch Senior Services, are donating the use of their 2025 Ford 350 14-passenger mini-bus for this trip. These nine athletes will be chaperoned by the four members of the coaching staff. There is no cost to the student as the transportation has been donated and the girls basketball program is paying the remaining balance of the trip.
 


RECOMMENDATION:
[bookmark: _Hlk214549661]I recommend that the Hardin County Board of Education approve for the John Hardin High School girls basketball team to travel to Gatlinburg, TN, from December 28-31, 2025, via commercial carrier for cost efficiency.
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION:       
I move that the Hardin County Board of Education approve for the John Hardin High School girls basketball team to travel to Gatlinburg, TN, from December 28-31, 2025, via commercial carrier for cost efficiency.
 

